
Bea Clavdon 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Rec’d a t  info 

Ann Roch ford, 
Programme Officer, 
Environmental Protection Agency, 
P.O. Box 3000, 
Johnstown Castle Estate, 
Wexford. 
Bosca Poist 3000, 
East& Chaisledn Bhaile Shedin, 
Contae Loch Garman. 
Tel: 00353 53 91 60600 
Fax: 00353 53 91 60699 
Email: infoeepa. ie 
web : www. epa. ie 
Lo Call: 1890 33 55 99 

Wexford Receptionist 
29 January 2013 09:28 
Licensing Staff 
FW: Dublin Bay Dumping 

From: eva ~mailto:eallen187@Yahoo,ie~ 
Sent: 28 January 2013 20:14 
To: Wexford Receptionist 
Subject: Dublin Bay Dumping 

To Whom it May Concern, 

I would like t o  object t o  the granting o f  a dumping licence t o  Dublin City Council based on the following 
points 

1. 
treaty. 
2. 
area is indeed conserved and not turned into a dump. 
3. 
spoil was to be handled. This application is not in line with the Planning conditions. The DCC must return for a new 
Planning permission if the dumping of the spoil is to be at Sea. The EPA does not have the right to overturn the 
Planning permission conditions. 

Ireland signed a treaty to ban all dumping at sea, ground up limestone is not a natural material allowed by this 

The proposed dump site is an Special Area for conservation, can we please ensure that the 

DCC got planning permission to constructs an undersea tunnel. Part of the Planning dictated where and how the 

Yours sincerely, 

Eva Allen 
38 Newgrove Estate 
Donag hmede 
Dublin 13 

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service. 
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com 
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